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Inniscarra, 
County Cork i 
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29'h October 2009 Our Ref 1399 

Re: Waste Licence Review - IAter from EPA dated 28'h September 2009 

Dear Ms. Smith, 

Inspector, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, to Mr. Michael O'Brien, 
Senior Engineer, Cork City Council, regarding the City Councils application for a 
waste licence review of the Kinsale Road Landfill Site. 
The letter requested the submission of further information by 28& October 2009. 

I refer to letter dated 2Sfi September 2009 from Mr. Stuart Huskisson, 

We are in the process of compiling mapddrawings and a report on the information 
requested, and would expect that our detailed response would be sent to the Agency 
by 13th November 2009. 

I trust this is to the satisfaction of the Agency 

Yours sincerely, 

acility ager, ' 

Kinsale Road Landfill Site 
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